
 

*Executive Session: Subjects that may be considered in executive session are: 1)  Matters, immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect 

upon the finances of the public entity; 2)  Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person, provided that the person may request a 

public discussion; 3)  Matters which by law, municipal charter, or ordinance are required to be confidential; 4)  Matters involving consideration of governmental 

records that by law are not subject to public disclosure; 5)  Direction to an attorney or labor negotiator regarding the handling of specific legal matters or labor 

negotiations. 

                                    AGENDA 

COMMUNI TY HEALTH SERVI CES BOARD  

          Library Conference Room 

                SPECI AL MEETI NG 

         February 19, 2014 at 6pm  

At CCMC, we believe that healthy people create a healthy community. 
President 

David Allison 
 term expires 03/14 

 

Vice-President 

EJ Cheshier 
 term expires 03/15 

 

Secretary 

David Reggiani 
 term expires 08/15 

 

Board Members 

Bret Bradford 
 term expires 03/15 

Tim Joyce 
 term expires 03/14 

Kristin Carpenter 
 term expires 04/16 

James Burton 
       term expires 03/15  

 

Administrator 

Theresa L. Carté

 

I . OPENI NG  

A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call – David Allison, EJ Cheshier, David Reggiani, Bret 

Bradford, Tim Joyce, Kristin Carpenter, James Burton. 

C. Establishment of a Quorum 

I I . COMMUNI CATI ONS BY AND PETI TI ONS FROM VI SI TORS 

A. Guest Speaker 

B. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes per speaker). 

Speaker must give name and agenda item to which they are 

addressing. 

I I I . CONFLI CT OF I NTEREST 

I V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  

A. Minutes from January 15, 2014 Special Meeting     Pgs 1-2  

VI . REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE  

A. Administrator’s Report         Pgs 3-4 

B. President’s Report  

C. Finance Report – Finance report (statistics and P&L report) – 

Full Year 2013        Pgs 5-13
 

VI I . ACTI ON I TEMS   

A. Resolution supporting the Rasmuson Foundation Grant Application   Pg 14 

B. Re-Credentialing and Privileging of Dr. Susan Beesley 

C. Re-Credentialing and Privileging of Dr. Joseph DelZotto 

D. Re-Credentialing and Privileging of Dr. David Pedigo 

VI I I .  DI SCUSSI ON I TEMS  

A. City of Cordova/PHSA Management Agreement and Administrator review –  Pgs 15-17 

May be held in Executive Session*  

B. CCMC Financial Audit review - May be held in Executive Session*           

I X. AUDI ENCE PARTI CI PATI ON (limited to 3 minutes per speaker)   

Members of the public are given the opportunity to comment on matters which are within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the Board and are appropriate for discussion in an open session. 

X. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS  

XI . EXECUTI VE SESSI ON*  See (A) and (B) under Discussion I tems 

XI I . ADJOURNMENT 



Minutes 

Community Health Services Board 

Library Conference Room 

January 15, 2014 – 6:30 PM  

Special Meeting  

 

I . CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – 
 

E.J. Cheshier called the HSB special meeting to order at 6:30 pm.  Board members present:   

E.J. Cheshier, Tim Joyce, David Allison, David Reggiani, and James Burton. (Allison, 

Reggiani and Burton telephonically)    

A quorum was established. 

CCMC staff present:   Theresa Carté, CEO and Stephen Sundby, Director, Sound Alternatives. 

 

I I . COMMUNI CATI ONS BY AND PETI TI ONS FROM VI SI TORS 
•  Guest Speakers – None  
•  Audience Comments – None 

 

I I I . CONFLI CT OF I NTEREST – None 

 

I V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 M/ Joyce S/ Allison move to approve the agenda. 

Voice vote on Approval of Agenda: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent. Allison-yes; Cheshier-yes;  

Reggiani-yes; Bradford-absent; Joyce-yes; Carpenter-absent and Burton-yes. Motion passes. 

 

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

M/ Joyce S/ Allison move to approve the minutes.     

Minutes from October 2, 2013 Regular Meeting          

Minutes from November 14, 2013 Special Meeting      

Minutes from November 20, 2013 Special Meeting  

Voice vote: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent. Allison-yes; Cheshier-yes;  

Reggiani-yes; Bradford-absent; Joyce-yes; Carpenter-absent and Burton-yes. Motion passes. 

 

VI . REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

•  Administrator’s Report –  

Theresa Carté reported on the 2013 Year-End Operating Report. Some of the big items I  

wanted to let you know about were the Community Health Needs Assessment;  we got over 300 

people to take the survey and let us know what they need, that, along with the action plan will 

really help us to address their concerns. We have new permanent staff;  we have a Family Nurse 

Practit ioner, two new Nurses, two new Social Workers, a Physical Therapist and a Staff 

Accountant. I n the eICU, we had 16 people that were admitted between April and December, 11 

of those we were able to keep here in Cordova because we felt confident with the eICU that we 

could support them. We’ve done Satisfaction Surveys for our employees and that will help us to 

focus our efforts for overall improvement. A detailed copy of this report is available at CCMC.  

Stephen Sundby reported the following update on the CT Scanner grant applications. Sundby 

stated that the grant amount for the Rasmuson Foundation is $375K, the grant due date is March 

14, 2014 and it will be reviewed in June. The grant amount for the Murdock Charitable Trust is 

1



$250K, the grant due date is February 1, 2014 and it will be review in May. There was a $50K 

grant from the Providence Foundation that has been awarded. There is a grant for $50K from the 

USDA, a grant application has been requested. A commitment is needed from the City of Cordova 

for $225K by March 14, 2014 to bring the CT Scanner funding total to $950K.  

•  President’s Report - None 

•  Finance Report – October/November monthly reports 
 

VI I . ACTI ON I TEMS 

A. CT Scanner Resolution to fund Task 200: Final Documents to Spark Design. 

M/ Joyce S/ Reggiani “I  move to support the submission of the “CT Scanner Resolution to fund 

Task 200: Final Documents to Spark Design, LLC” to the February 5, 2014 meeting of the 

Cordova City Council.”  

Voice vote on the motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent. Allison-yes; Cheshier-yes;  

Reggiani-yes; Bradford-absent; Joyce-yes; Carpenter-absent and Burton-yes. Motion passes. 

 

B. Resolution of support for CT Scanner 

M/ Joyce S/ Reggiani “I  move to support the submission of the “Resolution of support for CT 

Scanner” to the February 5, 2014 meeting of the Cordova City Council.”  

Voice vote on the motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent. Allison-yes; Cheshier-yes;  

Reggiani-yes; Bradford-absent; Joyce-yes; Carpenter-absent and Burton-yes. Motion passes. 

 

C. Recredentialing and Privileging of Dr. Deland Barr, DO 

M/ Joyce S/ Reggiani “I  move to Recredential and Privilege Dr. Deland Barr for the Cordova 

Community Medical Center.”  

Voice vote on the motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent. Allison-yes; Cheshier-yes;  

Reggiani-yes; Bradford-absent; Joyce-yes; Carpenter-absent and Burton-yes. Motion passes. 

 

VI I I . DI SCUSSI ON I TEMS  

A. Review of the 2013 Fiscal Year Audit 

Health Service Board asked that Tim Kelly, CFO go through the 2013 Fiscal Year Audit at the next 

HSB Meeting. 
 

I X. AUDI ENCE PARTI CI PATI ON  

Randy Robertson, City Manager wanted to publicly commend Ms. Carté and her team, 

through her and a lot of other people with the Providence leadership, the City benefitted by their 

efforts for $150,000. Kudos to Theresa and her team.  

 

X. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS -  None 
   

XI . EXECUTI VE SESSI ON - None 

 

XI I . ADJOURNMENT – 

M/ Joyce S/ Allison Move to adjourn the meeting.   

Cheshier declared the meeting adjourned at 7:27pm. 

 

 

Transcribed by: Faith Wheeler-Jeppson  

2



 

 
P.O. Box 160, 602 Chase Ave, Cordova, AK 99574-0160; Phone: (907) 424-8000; Fax: (907) 

424-8116 
 
 

 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT TO THE HEALTH 
SERVICE BOARD 

 
February 19, 2014 Special HSB Meeting 

 
Date of Report: February 12, 2014 
 
Staffing 
We have hired the following employees since our last Board meeting 
(1/15/2014). 

1) Melissa Lewis, Physical Therapist 
2) Shawn Lewis, Staff Accountant 
3) Kara Beckner, Occupational Therapy Assistant/Activities Coordinator 
4) Dennis Wood, Medical Lab Tech 

We have the following travelers at this time. We had 7 travelers at my last 
report, we are now at 4 (reduced 2 nurses, 1 NP, 1 Lab Tech, 1 PT, added 2 
CNAs).  We will be releasing 2 apartments in the next 45 days. 

1) 1 night Nurse  
2) 2 CNAs 
3) 1 Physician 

 
Employee Satisfaction 
We are focusing on improving the employee satisfaction this year.  Tim 
James has a team of volunteers who are working to create an action plan to 
make employee identified improvements.  The next Employee Satisfaction 
Survey will be held in October. 
 
Quality and Patient Safety 
We were unable to fill the new role of Quality Improvement and Patient 
Safety Coordinator.  We have put that role on hold while we recruit for our 
new Director of Nursing.  That individual will have the option on filling that 
position based on their vision for the nursing department.  We are updating 
our Quality Improvement plans and identifying our improvement projects for 
2014.  We will be focusing in nursing on reducing patient falls and reducing 

3



medication errors.  We will have a report at our next quarterly meeting on 
our quality program. 
 
Facility 
• We have completed the renovations on a vacant, unused patient room. It 

is now ready for a Resident or other patient use. 
• Ambulance Bay door has been repaired. 
• Waiting for warm weather (spring) to repair the drainage in front of the ER 

entrance. 
• HVAC repairs are still underway. We received updated quotes for 

completion of the work on the air handling and the chiller.  We have seen 
significant improvements in air handling and room temperatures as a result 
of work so far.   

 
CT Scanner 
We are moving forward with Task 200 with Spark Design as approved by 
the Health Service Board and The City Council. Progress is being made on 
all three applications for grant money (Rasmuson, Murdock, and USDA).  
We have additional copies of the donation form in support of the “Giving 
Board” requirement that Rasmuson has for their application. 

 
Electronic Health Record (EHR) – Healthland Centriq 
We are partnering with our IT vendor, TekMate, to being project 
management planning for the migration of our business office from 
Healthland Classic to Healthland Centriq.  This is scheduled for completion 
in the fall. 

 
Other topics 
• We have received State supplied vaccines in our Clinic.  This includes 

pediatric vaccines.  We are now offering and advertising this service. 

4



2
0

1
3

 Y
E

A
R
-E

N
D

 F
IN

A
N

C
E
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
E

D
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 1

9
, 

2
0

1
4

 

  

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
3

, 
2

0
1

4
 

5



G
R

O
W

T
H

 
 V

o
lu

m
e
s
 

F
Y

2
0

0
9

 
F

Y
2

0
1

0
 

F
Y

2
0

1
1

 
F

Y
2

0
1

2
 

F
Y

2
0

1
3

 

A
c

u
te

 A
v
e

ra
g

e
 D

a
il

y
 P

a
ti

e
n

t 
C

e
n

s
u

s
 

0
.4

 
0

.3
 

0
.2

 
0

.2
 

0
.4

 

S
w

in
g

 B
e

d
 A

v
e

ra
g

e
 D

a
il

y
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 

1
.3

 
1

.2
 

1
.0

 
0

.6
 

1
.1

 

L
o

n
g

 T
e

rm
 C

a
re

 A
v
e

ra
g

e
 D

a
il

y
 R

e
s

id
e

n
t 

C
e

n
s

u
s

 
9

.0
 

9
.4

 
8

.9
 

9
.3

 
9

.8
 

C
li

n
ic

 
1

,5
8

9
 

1
,5

11
 

1
,6

3
9

 
1

,6
2

9
 

1
,9

4
9

 

O
u

tp
a

ti
e

n
t 

4
1

5
 

3
9

0
 

5
0

2
 

3
2

9
 

2
9

7
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 R

o
o

m
 V

is
it

s
 

7
4

3
 

7
2

8
 

7
5

7
 

7
7

3
 

6
4

1
 

L
a

b
/X

-R
a

y
 T

e
s

ts
 

2
,3

6
1

 
2

,2
4

9
 

1
,7

6
2

 
1

,4
8

1
 

1
,2

4
3

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

5
9

 
5

5
 

4
6

 
2

5
 

1
8

 

S
o

u
n

d
 A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 C

li
e

n
t 

V
is

it
s

 –
 b

il
le

d
 

1
,0

2
2

 
8

2
7

 
9

0
7

 
9

8
5

 
8

4
2

 

S
o

u
n

d
 A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 C

li
e

n
t 

V
is

it
s

 –
 b

il
le

d
/g

ra
n

t 
1

,1
5

6
 

8
6

2
 

1
0

2
5

 
11

6
8
 

1
0

8
7

 

T
o

ta
l 
O

u
tp

a
ti

e
n

t 
V

is
it

s
 

6
,7

2
1

 
6

,1
6

3
 

5
,9

3
2

 
5

,5
5

1
 

5
,4

3
8

 

T
o

ta
l 
e

IC
U

 A
d

m
it

s
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
6

 

6



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 

 
C

o
rd

o
v
a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 M

e
d

ic
a

l 
C

e
n

te
r 

F
Y

2
0
0
9
 

F
Y

2
0
1
0
 

F
Y

2
0
1
1
 

F
Y

2
0
1
2
 

F
Y

2
0
1
3
 

G
ro

s
s
 P

a
ti

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e
 (

G
P

S
R

) 
5
,6

5
3
,1

7
8
 

6
,3

6
6
,8

1
8
 

6
,3

5
3
,8

6
9
 

5
,5

5
1
,7

3
7
 

9
,1

8
9
,0

6
0
 

N
e
t 

P
a
ti

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e
 (

N
P

S
R

) 
4
,9

2
6
,5

6
1
 

5
,7

6
9
,3

4
8
 

5
,6

4
5
,0

1
7
 

5
,2

7
3
,1

7
5
 

6
,8

7
8
,6

5
4
 

F
u

ll
-T

im
e
 E

q
u

iv
a
le

n
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 (

F
T

E
s
) 

  
  
  
  
  
 6

3
.2

2
  

  
  
  
  
  
 6

9
.1

7
  

  
  
  
  
  
 6

6
.6

7
  

  
  
  
 6

6
.0

5
  

7
6
.9

6
 

#
 o

f 
E

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
1
2
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
2
6
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
9
  

  
  
  
  
  
 9

6
  

  
  
 9

9
  

C
h

a
ri

ty
 C

a
re

/B
a
d

 D
e
b

t 
  
  
  
 4

4
8
,1

7
2
  

  
  
  
 7

5
9
,7

5
1
  

  
  
  
  
 1

2
,8

6
1
  

  
  
  
2
6
9
,9

7
9
  

  
  
  
3
5
9
,4

2
5
 

D
a
y
s
 C

a
s
h

 o
n

 H
a
n

d
 

  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
.2

4
  

  
  
  
  
  
 3

1
.0

6
  

  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
.4

5
  

  
  
  
  
3
.9

6
  

8
.0

7
 

Y
e
a
r-

e
n

d
 C

a
s
h

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
n

k
 

  
  
  
 2

6
3
,3

4
6
  

  
  
  
 5

7
4
,3

3
7
  

  
  
  
 3

3
4
,7

5
5
  

  
  
  
6
,9

4
9
  

4
2
,4

6
4
 

N
e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 (

L
o

s
s
) 

  
 (

1
,0

9
6
,3

3
1
) 

  
  
  
(8

9
5
,6

9
5
) 

  
  
  
(6

8
6
,5

1
7
) 

  
  
  
(9

7
4
,4

9
1
) 

(3
3
1
,2

0
1
) 

S
o

u
n

d
 A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 C

o
u

n
s

e
li
n

g
 

C
e

n
te

r 
F

Y
2
0
0
9
 

F
Y

2
0
1
0
 

F
Y

2
0
1
1
 

F
Y

2
0
1
2
 

F
Y

2
0
1
3
 

G
ra

n
t 

R
e
v

e
n

u
e
 

  
  
  
 5

6
0
,3

0
2
  

  
  
  
 5

2
0
,0

8
4
  

  
  
  
 4

2
0
,1

8
0
  

  
  
  
 4

1
5
,7

7
2
  

7
3
2
,3

0
1
 

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v

e
n

u
e
s
 

  
  
  
 3

3
9
,6

5
1
  

  
  
  
 4

1
4
,5

6
3
  

  
  
  
 3

0
8
,9

6
3
  

  
  
  
 4

1
8
,4

8
1
  

2
1
1
,5

8
9
  
  
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 

  
  
  
(6

5
1
,7

8
3
) 

  
  
  
(7

6
7
,2

4
7
) 

  
  
  
(6

1
9
,5

4
0
) 

  
  
  
(7

4
9
,4

8
7
) 

(7
3
0
,7

9
2
) 

N
e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 (

L
o

s
s
) 

  
  
  
 2

4
8
,1

7
0
  

  
  
  
 1

6
7
,4

0
0
  

  
  
  
 1

0
9
,6

0
3
  

  
  
  
  
 8

4
,7

6
6
  

2
1
3
,0

9
8
 

7



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 

 

C
it

y
 S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
t 

Tr
e

n
d

 
2

0
1

0
 

2
0

1
1

 
2

0
1

2
 

2
0

1
3

 

T
o

ta
l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

 $
   

   
 6

9
7

,6
3

8
  

 $
   

   
 4

0
0

,0
0

0
  

 $
   

   
 6

0
2

,3
6

9
  

 $
   

   
 5

0
0

,0
0

0
*

 

C
a

p
it

a
l S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

 $
   

   
 1

2
1

,9
6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

5
8

,8
2

5
  

 $
   

   
   

7
4

,8
4

9
   

   
   

   
  $
   

   
 5

7
4

,6
1

1
   

   
   

 

*M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
c
o
s
ts

 

8



Financial Report for December 2013 

By: Timothy Kelly, CFO 

Cordova Community Medical Center: 

REVENUES 

CCMC has exceeded the budgeted amount of revenue for the month of December 2013 and for 
the short fiscal period July 2013 through December 2013. 

• Patient Revenue was $783,328, which is $100k higher than budgeted.  Contractual rates 
continue to be high because neither Medicare nor Medicaid has increased CCMC’s 
repayment rates.  These rates should change sometime during the period of February or 
March 2014.  The combination of the increased revenue and high contractual still show 
higher revenues than the budgeted Net Patient Revenue. 

• Bad debt was $12k over budget for the month because of the current write-off of summer self 
pay accounts.  It is lower compared to the same period last year. 

• Cost recoveries are approximately $8k under budget for the month, however, are $250k 
below what is expected for the short fiscal period.  Most of this is due to a re-negotiated 
contract for the hospital’s internet and broadband connection contract with ACS that went 
into effect in December 2012.  As a result, the hospital received approximately $101k less in 
grant revenues for this service; however, the expense was also reduced by that much in 
purchased services.  Two other areas of reduction for the short period were a reduction of 
rental income by $34k and a reduction in food services revenue of $18.5k. 

• Swing bed volumes continue to increase the amount of revenue for the month.  One patient is 
currently a commercial Blue Cross/Blue Shield payment while the other is Medicaid. 

 EXPENSES 

Expenses continue to be higher than expected.  The most significant increases are in labor, 
professional services, supplies, and insurance.  Some of these costs have been offset by 
reductions in both minor equipment and utilities. 

• Wages and benefits are significantly higher for the month of December.  The total increase 
for the month is approximately $73k over budget, which equates to an 18.8% increase.  Some 
of this is attributed to a pay increase for selected personnel, while the rest is attributed to an 
increase in additional full time equivalents.  This increase has also increased the required 
day’s cash on hand by $2,374 per day for the month.  While not having as much of an 
impact, the labor increase for the short fiscal year period is only $152k, which is a 6.6% 
increase over budget, most being in the month of December. 

• Professional services are $49k over budget for the month and $207k for the fiscal period.  
The major reason for this increase is due to the recognition of the Providence Management 
Fee and the Administrator’s costs for each of these periods.  The monthly cost for both is 
currently $41.6k, while the six month period is an increase of $250k.  Without the reduction 
in costs of the broadband connection, the approximate overage would be $100k. 

• Supplies are another cost which has shown a considerable increase.  Increases of $29k for the 
month of December and $87k for the fiscal period are due to three major areas.  While some 
of this increase can be credited to a more efficient coding of minor equipment to supplies, 

9



there was a significant increase in pharmaceuticals because of patients’ needs.  While this has 
increased our costs, some of these costs have been recouped through Pharmacy revenue.  
There has also been a major increase in the cost of food for Dietary.  This is ascribed to an 
increase of foodstuffs; part of it may also be due to an increase in freight. 

• General and Malpractice Insurance has a monthly increase of around $3k; however, the fiscal 
period increase is $26k.  There was an increase in the workman’s compensation insurance.  
The insurance amounts are being amortized over the year on a monthly basis. 

• Other significant increases for the fiscal period are rental costs of $20k, recruitment and 
relocation of $14.5k, other expenses (dues) of $10.3k, and travel and training of $6.9k.  
Rental costs increased because of the need to house traveling personnel.  There were 
approximately $22.6k relocation payments paid out throughout the fiscal period.  Other 
expenses include subscriptions, licenses, and dues and during the month of November, 
CCMC paid their annual ASHNHA dues of approximately $20,000.  Travel and training 
increases can be attributed to medical records training and billing training in the finance 
department. 

• Finally, with the improvements to the building with the HVAC system, EFIIS, and new roof, 
there was a savings of $52.3k in utility costs for the month of December, and a savings of 
$291.5k for the fiscal period compared to budget.  This is also a comparative to the same 
period in the previous year. 

STATISTICS 

 
NET AR days continue to increase because of the Medicaid Software issue.  The increase of AR 
days for the period of December 2013 was 15.5 days.  This has had a tremendous impact on 
CCMC’s cash flows and as of the end of December 2013; Medicaid has advanced CCMC $647k 
with another $160k in January 2014.  A repayment plan has yet to be determined, however, it is 
expected that the recoupment will be from billings after Medicaid’s software package has been 
corrected. 
 
Days’ cash on hand (DCOH) is always a major concern.  During the month of December, the 
amount of daily expenditures increased from $24k a day in November, to $25.6k a day.  The 
average for the entire year is currently $23.6k and shows there has been an increase in spending 
over the past six months. 

10



Dec-13 Dec-13 2013 YTD 2013 YTD Dec 2012 YTD

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual

Gross Patient Revenue 783,328$         680,636$        4,968,779$      4,014,352$      4,052,854$ 

Net Patient Revenue 615,919          569,983          3,764,988       3,361,729       3,170,859   

Bad Debt (40,775)           (29,021)           (186,016)         (171,164)         (268,233)     

Cost Recoveries 131,831          139,164          560,027          820,782          696,617      

Total Revenue 706,974          680,126          4,138,999       4,011,347       3,599,242   

Labor Expense (464,215)         (390,643)         (2,456,259)      (2,303,991)      (2,098,836)  

Other Expenses (329,443)         (306,164)         (1,864,713)      (1,805,737)      (1,599,180)  

Total Expenses (793,658)         (696,807)         (4,320,972)      (4,109,728)      (3,698,016)  

Net Operating Income (Loss) (86,684)           (16,681)           (181,973)         (98,381)           (98,773)       

Depreciation Expense (21,879)           (19,835)           (138,187)         (91,592)           (131,897)     

City In-Kind Contribution 41,668            41,668            250,000          250,000          250,000      

Net Income (Loss) (66,895)           5,152              (70,160)           60,027            19,330        

Full Time Equivalents 72.4                69.3                87.4                71.7                67.1           

Acute Average Daily Census 0.19                0.34                0.39                0.34                0.28           

Acute Bed Days 6                    10                  71                  60                  52              

LTC Average Daily Census 10.0                9.5                 9.8                 9.5                 9.7             

LTC Bed Days 310                 295                 1,788              1,748              1,782          

Swing Bed Days 46                   30                  185                 180                 181            

Medicare Swing Days -                 25                  138                 150                 154            

OP Visits 17                   23                  183                 140                 146            

ER Visits 39                   58                  358                 350                 368            

Clinic Visits 180                 142                 1,067              852                 782            

Net AR Days 133.56            60.00              129.68            60.00              77.06          

Average Days Cash on Hand 5.91                45.00              8.07                45.00              N/A

 
 
  

11



 
Sound Alternatives Counseling Center: 
 

Grant revenues are based upon a total of expected grants to date, annualized over the entire year.  
Billing for Waiver revenue occurred in December 2013.  Total expenses include all department 
based expenses; however, do not include overhead items such as administrative, building costs 
and utilities. 

 

Dec-13 Dec-13 2013 YTD 2013 YTD 2012 YTD

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual

Net Patient Revenue 31,005            10,044            134,210          58,909            89,115    

Grant Revenue 96,102            50,771            310,096          297,778          275,710  

Total Revenuees 127,107          60,815            444,306          356,687          364,825  

Total Expenses (62,922)           (50,825)           (377,223)         (298,093)         (329,203) 

Net Operating Income (Loss) 64,185            9,990              67,083            58,594            35,622    

Full Time Equivalents 12.89 13 17.4 13 14.3

Visits 75 60 525 360 390

 

12



R
E

V
E

N
U

E

A
c
tu

a
l 
M

T
D

 

D
e
c
 2

0
1
3

B
u

d
g

e
t 

M
T

D
 D

e
c
 

2
0
1
3

M
T

D
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

B
u

d
g

e
t 

F
is

c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

Y
T

D
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

to
 B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 

D
e
c
 2

0
1
2
 

C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n

P
ri

o
r 

Y
e
a
r 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

P
a
ti

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

7
8
3
,3

2
8

  
  
  
 

6
8
0
,6

3
6

  
  
 

1
5
.1

%
4
,9

6
8
,7

7
9

  
4
,0

1
4
,3

5
2

  
  

2
3
.8

%
4
,0

5
2
,8

5
4

  
  
  

2
2
.6

%

D
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

s
(1

6
7
,4

0
9
)

  
  
  

(1
1
0
,6

5
3
)

  
  

5
1
.3

%
(1

,2
0
3
,7

9
1
)

 
(6

5
2
,6

2
3
)

  
  
  

8
4
.5

%
(8

8
1
,9

9
5
)

  
  
  
  

3
6
.5

%

B
a
d

 D
e
b

t/
C

h
a
ri

ty
 C

a
re

(4
0
,7

7
5
)

  
  
  
  

(2
9
,0

2
1
)

  
  
  

4
0
.5

%
(1

8
6
,0

1
6
)

  
  

(1
7
1
,1

6
4
)

  
  
  

8
.7

%
(2

6
8
,2

3
3
)

  
  
  
  

-3
0
.7

%

C
o

s
t 

R
e
c
o

v
e
ri

e
s

1
3
1
,8

3
1

  
  
  
 

1
3
9
,1

6
4

  
  
 

-5
.3

%
5
6
0
,0

2
7

  
  
 

8
2
0
,7

8
2

  
  
  
 

-3
1
.8

%
6
9
6
,6

1
7

  
  
  
  
 

-1
9
.6

%

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
7
0
6
,9

7
4

  
  
  
 

6
8
0
,1

2
6

  
  
 

4
,1

3
8
,9

9
9

  
4
,0

1
1
,3

4
7

  
  

3
,5

9
9
,2

4
2

  
  
  

  
  
 %

D
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

s
/B

a
d

 D
e
b

t 
to

 R
e
v

e
n

u
e

2
6
.5

8
%

2
0
.5

2
%

2
7
.9

7
%

2
0
.5

2
%

2
8
.3

8
%

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

A
c
tu

a
l 
M

T
D

 

D
e
c
 2

0
1
3

B
u

d
g

e
t 

M
T

D
 D

e
c
 

2
0
1
3

M
T

D
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

B
u

d
g

e
t 

F
is

c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

Y
T

D
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

to
 B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 

D
e
c
 2

0
1
2
 

C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n

P
ri

o
r 

Y
e
a
r 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

W
a
g

e
s

(3
0
6
,9

8
7
)

  
  
  

(2
6
6
,4

0
5
)

  
  

1
5
.2

%
(1

,7
0
1
,1

1
5
)

 
(1

,5
7
1
,2

4
2
)

  
 

8
.3

%
(1

,5
0
2
,4

1
8
)

  
  
 

1
3
.2

%

T
a
x
e
s
 a

n
d

 B
e
n

e
fi

ts
(1

5
7
,2

2
8
)

  
  
  

(1
2
4
,2

3
8
)

  
  

2
6
.6

%
(7

5
5
,1

4
3
)

  
  

(7
3
2
,7

4
9
)

  
  
  

3
.1

%
(5

9
6
,4

1
8
)

  
  
  
  

2
6
.6

%

  
  
  
%

 B
e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

o
 W

a
g

e
s

5
1
.2

2
%

4
6
.6

4
%

4
4
.3

9
%

4
6
.6

4
%

3
9
.7

0
%

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
a
n

d
 M

a
lp

ra
c
ti

c
e
 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

(1
1
,8

1
4
)

  
  
  
  

(8
,8

2
1
)

  
  
  
  

3
3
.9

%
(7

8
,4

7
0
)

  
  
  

(5
2
,0

2
6
)

  
  
  
  

5
0
.8

%
(6

5
,6

3
5
)

  
  
  
  
  

1
9
.6

%

R
e
p

a
ir

 &
 M

a
in

t
(4

,8
9
7
)

  
  
  
  
  

(5
,5

1
2
)

  
  
  
  

-1
1
.2

%
(3

2
,2

4
8
)

  
  
  

(3
2
,5

0
9
)

  
  
  
  

-0
.8

%
(2

8
,4

2
6
)

  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.4

%

T
ra

v
e
l 
&

 T
ra

in
in

g
(5

,6
1
5
)

  
  
  
  
  

(4
,7

6
5
)

  
  
  
  

1
7
.8

%
(3

4
,9

6
1
)

  
  
  

(2
8
,1

0
2
)

  
  
  
  

2
4
.4

%
(2

4
,2

8
2
)

  
  
  
  
  

4
4
.0

%

O
th

e
r 

E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s

(4
,4

4
2
)

  
  
  
  
  

(6
,3

8
4
)

  
  
  
  

-3
0
.4

%
(4

7
,9

2
0
)

  
  
  

(3
7
,6

5
2
)

  
  
  
  

2
7
.3

%
(3

5
,8

8
6
)

  
  
  
  
  

3
3
.5

%

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
&

 R
e
lo

c
a
ti

o
n

(4
,8

2
1
)

  
  
  
  
  

(3
,3

9
7
)

  
  
  
  

4
1
.9

%
(3

4
,5

5
7
)

  
  
  

(2
0
,0

3
6
)

  
  
  
  

7
2
.5

%
(4

,2
8
5
)

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0
6
.4

%

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

(2
0
1
,7

2
6
)

  
  
  

(1
5
2
,3

7
5
)

  
  

3
2
.4

%
(1

,1
0
5
,9

4
6
)

 
(8

9
8
,6

9
8
)

  
  
  

2
3
.1

%
(7

5
8
,8

1
0
)

  
  
  
  

4
5
.7

%

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

(7
2
,3

9
9
)

  
  
  
  

(4
3
,6

8
2
)

  
  
  

6
5
.7

%
(3

4
4
,6

1
0
)

  
  

(2
5
7
,6

3
3
)

  
  
  

3
3
.8

%
(2

6
0
,6

3
1
)

  
  
  
  

3
2
.2

%

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t
(4

,1
0
5
)

  
  
  
  
  

(7
,4

4
8
)

  
  
  
  

-4
4
.9

%
(2

2
,2

5
8
)

  
  
  

(4
3
,9

3
1
)

  
  
  
  

-4
9
.3

%
(4

,4
7
8
)

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
9
7
.1

%

U
ti

li
ti

e
s
 a

n
d

 F
u

e
l

(1
7
,7

8
0
)

  
  
  
  

(7
0
,1

2
8
)

  
  
  

-7
4
.6

%
(1

2
2
,0

7
6
)

  
  

(4
1
3
,6

1
1
)

  
  
  

-7
0
.5

%
(4

0
0
,6

1
3
)

  
  
  
  

-6
9
.5

%

R
e
n

t/
L

e
a
s
e
 E

q
u

ip
 &

 B
u

il
d

in
g

s
(1

,8
4
4
)

  
  
  
  
  

(3
,6

5
2
)

  
  
  
  

-4
9
.5

%
(4

1
,6

6
8
)

  
  
  

(2
1
,5

3
9
)

  
  
  
  

9
3
.5

%
(1

6
,1

3
3
)

  
  
  
  
  

1
5
8
.3

%

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 b

e
fo

re
 D

e
p

r
(3

2
9
,4

4
3
)

  
  
  

(3
0
6
,1

6
4
)

  
  

(1
,8

6
4
,7

1
3
)

 
(1

,8
0
5
,7

3
7
)

  
 

(1
,5

9
9
,1

8
0
)

  
  
 

N
E

T
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 I
N

C
O

M
E

(8
6
,6

8
4
)

  
  
  
  

(1
6
,6

8
1
)

  
  
  

4
1
9
.7

%
(1

8
1
,9

7
3
)

  
  

(9
8
,3

8
1
)

  
  
  
  

8
5
.0

%
(9

8
,7

7
3
)

  
  
  
  
  

D
e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

(2
1
,8

7
9
)

  
  
  
  

(1
9
,8

3
5
.0

0
)

 
1
0
.3

%
(1

3
8
,1

8
7
)

  
  

(9
1
,5

9
2
)

  
  
  
  

5
0
.9

%
(1

3
1
,8

9
7
)

  
  
  
  

4
.8

%

C
it

y
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 I
n

-K
in

d
4
1
,6

6
8

  
  
  
  
 

4
1
,6

6
8

  
  
  
 

2
5
0
,0

0
0

  
  
 

2
5
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

2
5
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

N
E

T
 I
N

C
O

M
E

(6
6
,8

9
5
)

  
  
  
  

5
,1

5
2

  
  
  
  
 

-1
3
9
8
.4

%
(7

0
,1

6
0
)

  
  
  

6
0
,0

2
7

  
  
  
  
 

-2
1
6
.9

%
1
9
,3

3
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

13



COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES BOARD 

RESOLUTION 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE HEALTH SERVICES BOARD OF THE CITY OF 

CORDOVA, ALASKA, SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION TO THE RASMUSON 

FOUNDATION FOR A TIER 2 GRANT FOR THE PURPOSE OF IMPLEMENTING A 

CT SCANNER AT CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Health Services Board of the City of Cordova and Cordova Community 

Medical Center have been discussing the Cordova Community Medical Center purchasing a CT 

scanner; and 

 

WHEREAS, the purchase and installation of a CT scanner at Cordova Community 

Medical Center would benefit the citizens of Cordova through increase diagnostic capability that 

could allow patients to receive treatment in Cordova and reduce the need to leave Cordova for 

services; and 

 

WHEREAS, the success of the CT Scanner Project requires sufficient funding for the 

project to be successful; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Health Services Board hereby acknowledges 

and supports Cordova Community Medical Center’s efforts to submit an application to the 

Rasmuson Foundation for a Tier 2 grant for the purpose of implementing a CT Scanner program 

at Cordova Community Medical Center. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 19
th

 DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2014. 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        David Allison, HSB President 

 

        

 

14



A
N

N
U

A
L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
-C

O
R

D
O

V
A

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
M

M
IT

M
E

N
T

S
T

A
T

U
S

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

1
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
–

 I
s 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 C

E
O

/A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

 C
it

y?
T

B
D

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 w

ill
 d

is
cu

ss
 w

it
h

 H
SB

 in
 e

x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 s
e

ss
io

n
.

2
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
–

 H
a

s 
P

ro
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
p

e
ra

te
d

 C
C

M
C

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 la
w

s 

a
n

d
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

s 
e

st
a

b
lis

h
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
?

 A
re

 a
n

y 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 is
su

e
s 

b
e

in
g

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
?

G

R
e

fe
r 

to
 C

C
M

C
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t
.

3
B

u
d

g
e

ts
 –

 D
id

 P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
o

n
 t

im
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 (

9
0

 d
a

ys
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 

e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 f

is
ca

l y
e

a
r 

o
f 

C
o

rd
o

va
)?

G

C
C

M
C

's
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

a
s 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

SB
 o

n
e

 w
e

e
k 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 

th
e

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 (
9

0
 d

a
ys

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
sc

a
l y

e
a

r)
.

4
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
–

 I
s 

th
e

 P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 C

E
O

/A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s 

a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 C

C
M

C
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
s?

  I
s 

th
e

 C
it

y 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 

th
e

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 t
h

e
se

 d
u

ti
e

s?

G

5
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
s 

–
 A

re
 a

ll 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 
o

ve
r 

$
2

5
,0

0
0

 g
o

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

va
l?

 I
s 

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 f
e

d
e

ra
l,

 s
ta

te
, 

a
n

d
 lo

ca
l l

a
w

s 
in

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
s 

u
n

d
e

r 

$
2

5
,0

0
0

?
G

A
ll 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s 

o
ve

r 
$

2
5

,0
0

0
 h

a
ve

 g
o

n
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

SB
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 o
n

 

to
 t

h
e

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l f
o

r 
a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

se
 a

re
 t

h
e

 

H
e

a
lt

h
la

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 H
e

a
lt

h
 R

e
co

rd
, 

C
e

n
tr

iq
, 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

C
M

C
 b

u
ild

in
g

 (
E

FI
S,

 R
o

o
f,

 H
V

A
C

).

6

M
e

d
ic

a
l 

S
ta

ff
 –

 H
a

s 
P

ro
vi

d
e

n
ce

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 C
C

M
C

 in
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
d

ic
a

l s
ta

ff
 is

 

o
rg

a
n

iz
e

d
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

te
d

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 m
e

d
ic

a
l s

ta
ff

 b
yl

a
w

s 
a

n
d

 in
 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 a

ll 
fe

d
e

ra
l,

 s
ta

te
, 

a
n

d
 lo

ca
l l

a
w

s?
  H

a
s 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

H
e

a
lt

h
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

B
o

a
rd

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 o

r 
re

vi
se

d
 t

h
e

 m
e

d
ic

a
l s

ta
ff

 b
yl

a
w

s,
 t

h
e

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
to

co
ls

, 

e
n

te
re

d
 in

to
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
o

r 
g

ra
n

te
d

 m
e

d
ic

a
l s

ta
ff

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 o
r 

cl
in

ic
a

l p
ri

vi
le

g
e

s 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
fi

rs
t 

co
n

su
lt

in
g

 P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
?

Y

P
a

rt
ia

l u
p

d
a

te
s 

to
 C

C
M

C
’s

 m
e

d
ic

a
l s

ta
ff

 b
yl

a
w

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

; 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

re
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

 b
a

se
d

 

o
n

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
fr

o
m

 P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 m

o
ck

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 s
u

rv
e

y.

7
P

o
li

cy
 R

e
v

ie
w

 –
 I

f 
n

e
e

d
e

d
, 

h
a

s 
P

ro
vi

d
e

n
ce

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 p
o

lic
y,

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

, 
a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
re

vi
e

w
s,

 a
n

d
 m

a
d

e
 a

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
o

lic
ie

s,
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
fo

r 
C

C
M

C
?

G

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 s

e
ve

ra
l r

e
vi

e
w

s 
o

f 
C

C
M

C
's

 p
o

lic
ie

s,
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 
 M

e
d

ic
a

l 

R
e

co
rd

s,
 L

a
b

, 
H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s,
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 L

o
n

g
 

T
e

rm
 C

a
re

 n
u

rs
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
s,

 A
cu

te
 a

n
d

 E
R

 

ca
re

, 
a

n
d

 I
n

fe
ct

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

o
l.

G
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 w
o

rk

Y
In

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 o

r 
p

a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

R
In

co
m

p
le

te

15



A
N

N
U

A
L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
-C

O
R

D
O

V
A

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
M

M
IT

M
E

N
T

S
T

A
T

U
S

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

8
A

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

–
 H

a
s 

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 a

d
vi

se
d

 C
C

M
C

 o
n

 r
e

ce
iv

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 

a
cc

re
d

it
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
it

s 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
ra

l s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

b
y 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
cc

re
d

it
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s?

G

So
u

n
d

 A
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
s 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

in
 g

o
o

d
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

St
a

te
 o

f 
A

la
sk

a
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 a

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

 o
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

to
 

T
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 in
 2

0
1

5
. 

 P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 

a
 m

o
ck

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 s
u

rv
e

y 
in

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

So
u

n
d

 

A
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
s 

e
ff

o
rt

s 
to

w
a

rd
s 

a
cc

re
d

it
a

ti
o

n
.

9
R

e
cr

u
it

in
g

 –
 H

a
s 

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 C

C
M

C
’s

 r
e

cr
u

it
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
?

Y

C
C

M
C

 h
a

s 
re

cr
u

it
e

d
 n

u
m

e
ro

u
s 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

s 
su

cc
e

ss
fu

lly
; 

h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 n
o

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

p
h

ys
ic

ia
n

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 h
ir

e
d

. 
 

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it

h
 C

C
M

C
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r 

to
 

b
o

ls
te

r 
p

h
ys

ic
ia

n
 r

e
cr

u
it

in
g

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y.

1
0

S
ta

rt
 u

p
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s:

a
. 

E
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s

b
. 

C
lin

ic
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s

c.
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 R
e

co
rd

d
. 

R
e

a
d

in
e

ss
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
(e

IC
U

)

e
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs

f.
 M

o
ck

 S
u

rv
e

y

G

R
e

fe
r 

to
 1

2
0

 D
a

y
 P

la
n

 u
p

d
a

te
.

1
1

R
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

 t
o

 P
ro

v
id

e
n

ce
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 M

in
is

tr
y

 B
o

a
rd

R

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 t
o

 s
e

rv
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 P

ro
vi

d
e

n
ce

 R
e

g
io

n
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

M
in

is
tr

y 
B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 in
fo

rm
e

d
 t

h
e

 H
SB

 t
h

a
t 

id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 t
o

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 f
o

r 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 is

 t
h

e
 p

re
ro

g
a

ti
ve

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

rd
o

va
 H

SB
/C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

G
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 w
o

rk

Y
In

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 o

r 
p

a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

R
In

co
m

p
le

te

16



A
N

N
U

A
L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
-C

O
R

D
O

V
A

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
M

M
IT

M
E

N
T

S
T

A
T

U
S

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

1
2

F
e

e
 f

o
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

a
. 

H
a

s 
th

e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r’

s 
sa

la
ry

 a
n

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 b

e
e

n
 in

cl
u

d
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 C

C
M

C
 b

u
d

g
e

t 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

it
y?

 

b
. 

H
a

s 
P

ro
vi

d
e

n
ce

 b
ill

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

it
y 

o
f 

C
o

rd
o

va
 p

a
id

, 
th

e
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y 

p
a

ym
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

Fe
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r 

co
st

s?
  

c.
 H

a
ve

 a
n

y 
in

cr
e

a
se

s 
in

 t
h

e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r’

s 
sa

la
ry

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
?

  

d
. 

H
a

s 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

Fe
e

 b
e

e
n

 in
cr

e
a

se
d

 a
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t?

G

T
h

e
 H

SB
 d

id
 n

o
t 

h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 r
e

vi
e

w
 in

cr
e

a
se

s 
to

 

th
e

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r’
s 

sa
la

ry
 in

 2
0

1
3

; 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 it

 w
ill

 in
 2

0
1

4
. 

 

A
 r

e
so

lu
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 h
o

ld
 t

h
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fe
e

 a
t 

it
s 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
ra

te
 w

a
s 

p
a

ss
e

d
 in

 2
0

1
3

.

1
3

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

–
 H

a
s 

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 a

n
y 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

s?
  I

f 
ye

s,
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 in
 a

n
n

u
a

l b
u

d
g

e
t 

a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 w

a
s 

a
n

 a
d

d
e

n
d

u
m

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

cr
e

a
te

d
?

G
R

e
fe

r 
to

 M
a

st
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t
 &

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
.

1
4

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 –
 H

a
s 

th
e

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l d
is

so
lv

e
d

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 B

o
a

rd
?

 I
f 

ye
s,

 h
a

s 

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 c

re
a

te
d

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
a

d
vi

so
ry

 b
o

a
rd

?
G

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

it
y 

o
f 

C
o

rd
o

va
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

d
is

so
lv

in
g

 

th
e

 H
SB

 w
a

sn
't

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

; 
re

fe
r 

to
 C

it
y
 o

f 
C

o
rd

o
v
a

 O
rd

in
a

n
ce

 

1
1

0
6

.

1
5

C
o

d
e

 C
h

a
n

g
e

s 
–

 H
a

s 
th

e
 C

it
y 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 it

s 
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l C

o
d

e
 in

 a
 m

a
n

n
e

r 
a

ff
e

ct
in

g
 C

C
M

C
?

 I
f 

ye
s,

 h
a

s 
P

ro
vi

d
e

n
ce

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
it

y 
m

e
t 

in
 g

o
o

d
 f

a
it

h
 t

o
 n

e
g

o
ti

a
te

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
is

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

?

G

T
h

e
 M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l C

o
d

e
 w

a
s 

ch
a

n
g

e
d

 in
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

SB
; 

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 w

a
s 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
se

 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s.
  W

o
rk

 w
a

s 
b

e
g

u
n

 b
y 

th
e

 C
it

y 
o

f 
C

o
rd

o
va

 a
n

d
 

C
C

M
C

 t
o

 r
e

vi
se

 t
h

e
 E

m
p

lo
ye

e
 H

a
n

d
b

o
o

ks
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
la

te
d

 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l C
o

d
e

. 
P

ro
vi

d
e

n
ce

 w
a

s 
in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 t

h
is

 w
o

rk
 a

s 
it

 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 C
C

M
C

; 
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l C

o
d

e
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

d
.

1
6

In
su

ra
n

ce
 –

 H
a

s 
P

ro
vi

d
e

n
ce

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 in
su

ra
n

ce
?

G
P

ro
vi

d
e

n
ce

 is
 s

e
lf

-i
n

su
re

d
.

1
7

A
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 C
o

rd
o

v
a

’s
 R

e
co

rd
s 

–
 H

a
s 

C
o

rd
o

va
 a

llo
w

e
d

 P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 

a
n

d
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 r

e
co

rd
s 

to
 c

a
rr

y 
o

u
t 

P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
’s

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

is
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t?
G

C
o

rd
o

va
 h

a
s 

a
llo

w
e

d
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 a

ll 
n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 r

e
co

rd
s.

1
8

C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 A
u

d
it

o
rs

 –
 I

f 
a

sk
e

d
, 

h
a

s 
P

ro
vi

d
e

n
ce

 c
o

o
p

e
ra

te
d

 w
it

h
 g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

ta
l o

r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 a

cc
o

u
n

ta
n

ts
?

  I
f 

ye
s,

 w
a

s 
P

ro
vi

d
e

n
ce

 r
e

im
b

u
rs

e
d

 b
y 

C
o

rd
o

va
 

fo
r 

th
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l t

im
e

 a
n

d
 e

xp
e

n
se

 a
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 b

y 
th

e
 c

it
y 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 P
ro

vi
d

e
n

ce
?

N
/A

1
9

P
ro

v
id

e
n

ce
 E

th
ic

a
l 

&
 R

e
li

g
io

u
s 

D
ir

e
ct

iv
e

s 
–

 H
a

s 
C

C
M

C
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 E
R

D
s?

G
C

C
M

C
 h

a
s 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 E
th

ic
a

l &
 R

e
lig

io
u

s 
D

ir
e

ct
iv

e
s.

G
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 w
o

rk

Y
In

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 o

r 
p

a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

R
In

co
m

p
le

te

17


	2014_02_19_Agenda_Special_Meeting
	AGENDA
	COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES BOARD /
	Library Conference Room
	SPECIAL MEETING
	February 19, 2014 at 6pm

	2014_01_15_Minutes_Special_Meeting
	Administrator Report Feb 2014
	Hospital 2013 yr-end Financial report 2-19-2014
	Slide Number 1
	Growth�
	Financial�
	Financial�

	12 2013 Financial Report
	PnL 2013
	P&L

	2014_02_19_Resolution for Rasmuson Grant Application
	2014 Annual Review of PHSA-Cordova Mgmt Agreement (2)
	Sheet1


